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Rev. Robert Mayer

St. Stephen Rectory

1267 Everett Street

Des Plaines, I1linois 60018

Dear Bob,

This will simply be a confirmation in writing of the
_ things we discussed at the Retreat House on March 2:
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2. You agreed to continue to abide by tne mandate to avuia

th1ng 1nappropr1ate m1ght happen, but rather for your own protectmon
lest any occasion be given to persons who may want to hurt you by
bringing up again the charges from the past.

3. MWith regard to your future assignment, you accepted the
~limitation of the Review Team to the effect that there should be
both “physical, as well as psychological distance" from your last
. three parishes. And the reason for this is the same as above --
‘namely, to minimize the risk of unfriendly people reactivating the
same old charges. In our discussion, you did state a preference for

‘a parish north of Madison Street and I relayed that request to the
. Personnel Board.




Thanks again, Bob, for your cooperation. I know this has been a
very painful period in your 1ife. Let's hope it's all behind you now.

- Good Tuck in your pursuit of your next assignment. And if I can be of
any help, don't hesitate to call. )

With best wishes, 1 remain

Fraternally yours,
: 3
-

Ny
Rev. Raymonq‘Goedert
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